











**Hambleton and Richmondshire
Local Area Group**
Minutes of the Meeting held on
Thursday 14th February, 2019
QUICK LOOK MINUTES



		Item
		The Co Chairs said thank you to Dean for chairing the last meeting.
		Agree Together Group Feedback Dean gave a presentation.
		North Yorkshire Self Advocate Forum Feedback – 19 June 2018. They met in Selby and talked about what work self-advocates are proud of.
		Flying High Travel Video Eddy told us about the Flying High Group: He showed us a video the group have made about travel

		<p><u>Hospital Passport Letter</u></p> <p>We worked in groups to look at the hospital passport letter.</p>
		<p>What we want to talk about at our future meetings?</p> <p>We talked about our ideas in our groups.</p>
		<p>Group Photo</p> <p>Everybody agreed to have a Group Photo taken by Kim.</p>
	 	<p>Health Matters</p> <p>Feedback form Health Task Group, November 2018:</p> <p>Julie gave a presentation.</p> <p><u>Updates from Tara</u></p> <p>Tara Lawrence, Community Nurse, gave an update on what the Community Learning Disability Team and TEWV Trust are doing.</p> <p>Tara was told about the 'Hospital Passport letter'.</p>
		<p><u>Any Other Business</u></p> <p>Celestino has been having problems accessing trains. If anybody else is having problems with train travel please contact: Sue Lear on 01609 778894.</p>

	 A small calendar icon with a green header and the year '2019' displayed in a grey box.	Date for next meeting: 13th June, 2019
--	--	--